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Jones, Carey L. - PDR

From: John Conrad <JConrad@theconradfirm.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 9:35 AM

To: Jones, Carey L. - PDR

Cc: Jim Irby (ipboys@aol.com); 'kbconrad@comcast.net'

Subject: 1520  W. Main Street, Commission of Architectural Review review

Attachments: John A  Conrad5.vcf

CAUTION: This message is from an external sender - Do not open attachments or click links unless you recognize the sender's 

address and know the content is safe. 

 

   

Carey, 
       Our intent  is to use traditional standard size brick on all 4 sides,  with precast stone headers at 
the front elevations only;  
except at the niche’s on the side where we recess the windows and the mechanical equipment is 
located we call for Hardie Siding. 
  Tx, John. 
 
 
 

 

TheConradFirm, P.C. 

John A. Conrad 

Attorney 
1520 W. Main Street / Suite 204 / Richmond, VA 23220 (reply address)  
2155 Rockfish Road / Waynesboro, VA 22980 
(o) 804/359-6062 / (f) 804/359/6064 
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	1520 & 1518 W. Main St. Revised Plans (Dec 28, 2020)

